

RA  
KMG

1           **\*b0699/1.87\* \*b0664/1.1\* 104.** Page 801, line 2: delete “are entitled to” and  
2 substitute “are entitled to”.

3           **\*b0699/1.88\* \*b0664/1.2\* 105.** Page 801, line 5: delete “attending public,”  
4 and substitute “attending public”.

5           **\*b0699/1.89\* \*b0664/1.3\* 106.** Page 801, line 6: delete “charter, and private  
6 schools” and substitute “and private schools”.

7           **\*b0711/1.11\* \*b0526/3.2\* 107.** Page 839, line 21: after that line insert:

8           **\*b0711/1.11\* \*b0526/3.2\* “SECTION 2099xd.** 165.72 (title) of the statutes is  
amended to read:

10           **165.72 (title) ~~Dangerous weapons in public schools and controlled~~**  
11 **Controlled substances hotline and rewards for controlled substances tips.**

12           **\*b0711/1.11\* \*b0526/3.2\* SECTION 2099xg.** 165.72 (1) (ad) of the statutes is  
13 repealed.

14           **\*b0711/1.11\* \*b0526/3.2\* SECTION 2099xm.** 165.72 (2) (c) of the statutes is  
15 repealed.

16           **\*b0711/1.11\* \*b0526/3.2\* SECTION 2099xs.** 165.72 (2g) of the statutes is  
17 repealed.

18           **\*b0711/1.11\* \*b0526/3.2\* SECTION 2099xx.** 165.72 (2m) of the statutes is  
19 repealed.

20           **\*b0711/1.11\* \*b0526/3.2\* SECTION 2099xz.** 165.72 (7) of the statutes is  
21 amended to read:

22           **165.72 (7) PUBLICITY.** ~~From the appropriation under s. 20.455 (2) (a), the~~  
23 ~~department shall purchase public information and promotion services regarding the~~  
24 ~~toll-free telephone number under sub. (2).~~ The department and any agency

1 ~~providing publicity services under this subsection~~ shall cooperate with the  
2 department of public instruction in publicizing, in public schools, the use of the  
3 toll-free telephone number under sub. (2).”.

4 ✓ ~~\*b0699/1.90\* \*b0621/1.1\*~~ **108.** Page 846, line 19: delete lines 19 and 20 and  
5 substitute ✓

6 ✓ **No 9** “(1) Any intangible property distributable before January 1, 2003, in the course  
7 of a demutualization of an insurance company is”.

8 ✓ ~~\*b0699/1.91\* \*b0621/1.2\*~~ **109.** Page 847, line 8: delete lines 8 and 9 and  
9 substitute:

10 “(2) Any intangible property distributable in the course of a demutualization  
11 of an insurance company is”.

12 ✓ ~~\*b0699/1.92\* \*b0503/2.12\*~~ **110.** ✓ Page 861, line 25: after that line insert:  
13 ~~\*b0699/1.92\* \*b0503/2.12\*~~ “SECTION 2325h. 200.49 (1) (a) of the statutes is  
14 amended to read:

15 200.49 (1) (a) “Minority business” means a ~~sole proprietorship, partnership,~~  
16 ~~limited liability company, joint venture or corporation that is at least 51% owned and~~  
17 ~~controlled by one or more minority group members and that is engaged in~~  
18 ~~construction or construction-related activities~~ business that is certified by the  
19 department of commerce under s. 560.036 (2).

20 ~~\*b0699/1.92\* \*b0503/2.12\*~~ SECTION 2325j. 200.49 (3) (intro.) of the statutes  
21 is amended to read:

22 200.49 (3) REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS. (intro.) The executive director shall request  
23 proposals for prime contracts from bondable general contractors or construction

1 contractors that are ~~bona fide independent~~ minority businesses. Each proposal  
2 submitted shall include all of the following conditions:

3 \*b0699/1.92\* \*b0503/2.12\* SECTION 2325k. 200.49 (3) (b) of the statutes is  
4 amended to read:

5 200.49 (3) (b) A subcontracting plan that provides sufficient detail to enable  
6 the executive director to determine that the prime contractor has made or will make  
7 a good faith effort to award at least 20% of the total contract amount to ~~bona fide~~  
8 independent minority business subcontractors.

9 \*b0699/1.92\* \*b0503/2.12\* SECTION 2325m. 200.49 (4) of the statutes is  
10 repealed.”.

11 ✓ \*b0699/1.93\* \*b0503/2.13\* 111. Page 874, line 19: after that line insert:

12 \*b0699/1.93\* \*b0503/2.13\* “SECTION 2384c. 229.46 (1) (a) of the statutes is  
13 amended to read:

14 229.46 (1) (a) “Minority business” ~~has the meaning given in s. 200.49 (1) (a)~~  
15 means a business that is certified by the department of commerce under s. 560.036  
16 (2).

17 \*b0699/1.93\* \*b0503/2.13\* SECTION 2384cj. 229.70 (1) (a) of the statutes is  
18 amended to read:

19 229.70 (1) (a) “Minority business” ~~has the meaning given in s. 560.036 (1) (e)~~  
20 means a business that is certified by the department of commerce under s. 560.036  
21 (2).

22 \*b0699/1.93\* \*b0503/2.13\* SECTION 2384cm. 229.8273 (1) (b) of the statutes  
23 is amended to read:

1           229.8273 (1) (b) “Minority business” has the meaning given in s. 560.036 (1) (e)  
2           means a business that is certified by the department of commerce under s. 560.036  
3           (2).

4           **\*b0699/1.93\* \*b0503/2.13\* SECTION 2384cr.** 229.845 (1) (a) of the statutes is  
5           amended to read:

6           229.845 (1) (a) “Minority business” has the meaning given in s. 560.036 (1) (e)  
7           means a business that is certified by the department of commerce under s. 560.036  
8           (2).”.

9           √ **\*b0699/1.94\* \*b0503/2.14\* 11/2.** Page 910, line 16: after that line insert:

10           **\*b0699/1.94\* \*b0503/2.14\* “SECTION 2440m.** 232.05 (2) (d) of the statutes is  
11           amended to read:

12           232.05 (2) (d) Seek to enter into contracts for the purchase of goods and services  
13           with minority businesses that are certified by the department of commerce under s.  
14           560.036 (2).”.

15           √ **\*b0699/1.95\* \*b0503/2.15\* 11/3.** Page 911, line 7: after that line insert:

16           **\*b0699/1.95\* \*b0503/2.15\* “SECTION 2442r.** 234.01 (4n) (a) 3m. d. of the  
17           statutes is amended to read:

18           234.01 (4n) (a) 3m. d. The facility is owned or controlled by a minority business  
19           that is certified by the department of commerce under s. 560.036 (2) or that is more  
20           than 50% owned or controlled by women or minorities.”.

21           √ **\*b0699/1.96\* \*b0503/2.16\* 11/4.** Page 912, line 20: after that line insert:

22           **\*b0699/1.96\* \*b0503/2.16\* “SECTION 2448g.** 234.65 (1) (g) of the statutes is  
23           amended to read:

1           234.65 (1) (g) In granting loans under this section the authority shall give  
2 preference to businesses ~~which~~ that are minority businesses certified by the  
3 department of commerce under s. 560.036 (2) or that are more than 50% owned or  
4 controlled by women ~~or minorities~~, to businesses that, together with all of their  
5 affiliates, subsidiaries, and parent companies, have current gross annual sales of  
6 \$5,000,000 or less or that employ 25 or fewer persons, and to new businesses that  
7 have less than 50% of their ownership held or controlled by another business and  
8 have their principal business operations in this state.

9           **\*b0699/1.96\* \*b0503/2.16\* SECTION 2448r.** 252.12 (2) (c) 2. of the statutes is  
10 amended to read:

11           252.12 (2) (c) 2. From the appropriation under s. 20.435 (5) (am), the  
12 department shall award \$75,000 in each fiscal year as grants for services to prevent  
13 HIV infection and related infections, including hepatitis C virus infection. Criteria  
14 for award of the grants shall include the criteria specified under subd. 1. The  
15 department shall award 60% of the funding to applying organizations that receive  
16 funding under par. (a) 8. and 40% of the funding to applying community-based  
17 organizations that are ~~operated by minority group members, as defined in s. 560.036~~  
18 ~~(1) (f)~~ minority businesses certified by the department of commerce under s. 560.036  
19 (2).”.

20           ✓ **\*b0699/1.97\* \*b0503/2.17\* 115.** Page 975, line 4: after that line insert:

21           **\*b0699/1.97\* \*b0503/2.17\* “SECTION 2618v.** 560.036 (2) (a) of the statutes is  
22 amended to read:

23           560.036 (2) (a) For the purposes of ss. 16.75 (3m), 16.854, 16.855 (10m), 16.87  
24 (2), 18.16, 18.64, 18.77, 25.17 (59), 25.185, 34.05 (4), 38.18, 43.17 (9) (a), 59.52 (29)

1 (c), 59.57 (1) (b), 60.47 (7), 61.55 (3), 62.15 (1) (c), 66.0901 (6), 84.075, 84.076, 119.495  
2 (2), 120.12 (27), 200.49, 200.57, 229.46, 229.70, 229.8273, 229.845, 231.27 and,  
3 232.05 (2) (d), 234.01 (4n) (a) 3m. d., 234.35, 234.65 (1) (g), 252.12 (2) (c) 2., 560.038,  
4 560.039, and 560.80 to 560.85, the department shall establish and periodically  
5 update a list of certified minority businesses, minority financial advisers, and  
6 minority investment firms. Any business, financial adviser, or investment firm may  
7 apply to the department for certification. For purposes of this paragraph, unless the  
8 context otherwise requires, a “business” includes a financial adviser or investment  
9 firm.

10 \*b0699/1.97\* \*b0503/2.17\* SECTION 2618vd. 560.036 (3) (a) of the statutes is  
11 amended to read:

12 560.036 (3) (a) The department shall promulgate rules establishing procedures  
13 to implement sub. (2). Those rules shall include a rule prescribing a uniform  
14 application process for certification under sub. (2).

15 \*b0699/1.97\* \*b0503/2.17\* SECTION 2618vg. 560.036 (3) (c) of the statutes is  
16 amended to read:

17 560.036 (3) (c) The department may promulgate rules establishing conditions  
18 with which a business, financial adviser, or investment firm must comply to qualify  
19 for certification under sub. (2), in addition to the qualifications specified under sub.  
20 (1) (e), (ep), and (fm), respectively. Those rules may not require that a business,  
21 financial adviser, or investment firm submit any income or franchise tax return or  
22 any application for certification or classification as a minority business by the federal  
23 government to the department as a condition for qualification for certification under  
24 sub. (2), but may require that a business, financial adviser, or investment firm  
25 submit an affidavit signed by an owner, partner, member, manager, officer, or

1 director of the business, financial adviser, or investment firm stating that all  
2 information submitted to the department in connection with the application for  
3 certification is true and correct.

4 \*b0699/1.97\* \*b0503/2.17\* SECTION 2618vm. 560.038 (1) (ar) of the statutes  
5 is amended to read:

6 560.038 (1) (ar) “Minority business” has the meaning given in s. 560.036 (1) (e)  
7 means a business that is certified by the department under s. 560.036 (2).

8 \*b0699/1.97\* \*b0503/2.17\* SECTION 2618vp. 560.039 (1) (b) of the statutes is  
9 amended to read:

10 560.039 (1) (b) “Minority business” has the meaning given in s. 560.036 (1) (e)  
11 means a business that is certified by the department under s. 560.036 (2).”.

12 ✓ \*b0699/1.98\* \*b0503/2.18\* **116**. Page 976, line 18: after that line insert:

13 \*b0699/1.98\* \*b0503/2.18\* “SECTION 2628fg. 560.80 (8) of the statutes is  
14 amended to read:

15 560.80 (8) “Minority business” means a ~~minority business, as defined in s.~~  
16 560.036 (1) (e), business certified by the department under s. 560.036 (2) that has its  
17 principal place of business in this state.”.

18 ✓ \*b0699/1.99\* \*b0616/2.2\* **117**. Page 1018, line 11: before that line insert:

19 \*b0699/1.99\* \*b0616/2.2\* “SECTION 2813r. 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section  
20 9123 (16rs) (a) 1. is amended to read:

21 [2001 Wisconsin Act 16] Section 9123 (16rs) (a) 1. “Administering agency”  
22 means a county department under section 46.23, 51.42, or 51.437 of the statutes or,  
23 a human services agency that administers the program under a contract with such  
24 a county department, or the department of health and family services.

1           **\*b0699/1.99\* \*b0616/2.2\* SECTION 2813s.** 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section  
2 9123 (16rs) (b) 6. is amended to read:

3           [2001 Wisconsin Act 16] Section 9123 (16rs) (b) 6. Counties Administering  
4 agencies in counties in which the program is located shall provide, contract for the  
5 provision of, organize, or arrange for long-term care supports for eligible children up  
6 to age 24 years, consistent with section 46.985 (1) (b) and (6) (f) of the statutes.

7           **\*b0699/1.99\* \*b0616/2.2\* SECTION 2813t.** 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section  
8 9123 (16rs) (b) 9. and 10. are repealed.”.

9           **\*b0699/1.100\* \*b0638/1.1\* 118.** Page 1030, line 23: after “System” insert “,  
10 the department of employee trust funds, and the state of Wisconsin investment  
11 board”.

*LPS:  
move  
12 to  
left margin*

**\*b0699/1.101\* \*b0525/1.6\* 119.** Page 1048, line 22: after that line insert:

          “(hm) HMONG CULTURAL CENTER

*Insert  
119 ✓*

14           1. *Projects financed by general fund supported*

*borrowing:*

16           Hmong cultural center — Milwaukee

*Move left to line*  
\$ 3,000,000

17           2. Totals

18           General fund supported borrowing

*(fit)*  
3,000,000

19           Total — All sources of funds

\$ 3,000,000”

20           **\*b0699/1.102\* \*b0525/1.7\* 120.** Page 1054, line 7: after that line insert:

21           **\*b0699/1.102\* \*b0525/1.7\*** “(7k) HMONG CULTURAL CENTER. Notwithstanding  
22 section 13.48 (36) (b) of the statutes, as created by this act, the building commission  
23 shall not make a grant to an organization for construction of the Hmong cultural

*LPS:  
Check  
alignment  
with that  
of the table in  
the bill.*



1 center project, as enumerated in subsection (1) (hm), under section 13.48 (36) of the  
2 statutes, as created by this act, unless the department of administration has  
3 reviewed and approved plans for the project. Notwithstanding sections 16.85 (1) and  
4 16.855 (1) of the statutes, the department of administration shall not supervise any  
5 services or work or let any contract for the project. Section 16.87 of the statutes does  
6 not apply to the project.”.

7 ✓ \*b0699/1.103\* \*b0677/1.1\* ~~121~~. Page 1057, line 3: after that line insert:

8 \*b0699/1.103\* \*b0677/1.1\* “(1x) UTILITY COSTS INCURRED BY MUNICIPALITIES IN  
9 CONNECTION WITH CERTAIN PRISONS. Before April 30, 2004, a city that was incorporated  
10 in 1889 and that is located in a county that was created in 1856 may apply to the  
11 department of corrections for reimbursement of costs, including debt service, for the  
12 period beginning on May 1, 2002, and ending on March 31, 2004, of extending utility  
13 service in connection with the construction of a prison if the construction of the prison  
14 was authorized by the building commission in September 1998. The department of  
15 corrections shall pay the city at least \$215,000 of those costs no later than June 30,  
16 2004, from the appropriation account under section 20.410 (1) (a) of the statutes.”.

17 ✓ \*b0699/1.104\* \*b0639/1.1\* ~~122~~. Page 1061, line 19: after that line insert:

18 \*b0699/1.104\* \*b0639/1.1\* “(2x) REINSTATEMENT PRIVILEGES AND RESTORATION  
19 RIGHTS FOR CERTAIN STATE EMPLOYEES LAID OFF DURING THE 2003–05 FISCAL BIENNIUM.

20 (a) Notwithstanding section 230.31 of the statutes, if a person described under  
21 section 230.31 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is laid off during the 2003–05 fiscal  
22 biennium because the agency at which the person was last employed is eliminated  
23 or because the functions performed by the person are transferred to a different  
24 agency, the person shall have reinstatement privileges under section 230.31 (1) (a)

1 of the statutes and restoration rights under section 230.31 (1) (b) of the statutes to  
2 the agency to which the functions previously performed by the person are  
3 transferred.

4 (b) Except as provided in paragraph (c) and notwithstanding sections 111.84  
5 (1) and (2), 111.91 (1) and (2), and 111.93 (3) of the statutes, paragraph (a) applies to  
6 state employees and the state regardless of whether the employees are  
7 nonrepresented or represented by a labor organization, as defined in section 111.81  
8 (12) of the statutes.

9 (c) For any state employee represented by a labor organization, as defined in  
10 section 111.81 (12) of the statutes, paragraph (a) applies until the day before the  
11 effective date of any act ratifying the collective bargaining agreement for the  
12 2003–05 fiscal biennium that covers that employee. Beginning on the effective date  
13 of any such act, paragraph (a) applies only if provided by the terms of the collective  
14 bargaining agreement.”.

15 ✓ \*b0699/1.105\* \*b0511/4.14\* **123**. Page 1069, line 12: substitute “49.688” for  
16 “49.668”.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This item corrects a cross-reference.

17 ✓ \*b0699/1.106\* \*b0615/1.1\* **124**. Page 1074, line 2: after that line insert:

18 \*b0699/1.106\* \*b0615/1.1\* “(12q) GRADUATE MEDICAL EDUCATION. In each year  
19 of the 2003–05 fiscal biennium, the department of health and family services shall  
20 expend \$2,000,000 of the moneys allocated for direct graduate medical education  
21 costs from the appropriation under section 20.435 (4) (b) of the statutes, as affected  
22 by the acts of 2003, on indirect graduate medical education costs.”.

23 \*b0699/1.107\* \*b0674/1.1\* **125**. Page 1074, line 2: after that line insert:

*conceded to include floor amendment*

**\*b0699/1.107\* \*b0674/1.1\*** “(13k) MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION PROJECT.

(a) In this subsection, “facility” has the meaning given in section 49.45 (6m) (a) 3. of the statutes.

(b) From the appropriation under section 20.435 (4) (b) of the statutes, as affected by this act, the department of health and family services shall allocate \$405,100 in state fiscal year 2003–04 and \$405,500 in state fiscal year 2004–05 to provide to Milwaukee County for support of a 2–year demonstration project that involves a facility that has between 80 and 90 licensed beds and a population of residents 90% of whom are recipients of Medical Assistance and that is located in a city of the first class.”.

✓ **\*b0699/1.108\* \*b0610/1.1\* 126.** Page 1083, line 10: delete “weeds in”.

~~✓ **\*b0711/1.12\* \*b0521/1.4\* 127.** Page 1096, line 12: delete lines 12 to 18.~~

✓ **\*b0699/1.109\* \*b0576/1.6\* 128.** Page 1096, line 18: delete “84.557” and substitute “84.595”.

✓ **\*b0699/1.110\* \*b0630/2.5\* 129.** Page 1099, line 24: delete the material beginning with “20.395 (2) (fg)” and ending with “this act” on page 1100, line 1, and substitute “20.395 (2) (ev) of the statutes, as affected by this act”.

✓ **\*b0699/1.111\* \*b0630/2.6\* 130.** Page 1100, line 13: delete “20.395 (2) (fg)” and substitute “20.395 (2) (ev)”.

✓ **\*b0699/1.112\* \*b0630/2.7\* 131.** Page 1100, line 14: delete “created” and substitute “affected”.

✓ **\*b0699/1.113\* \*b0667/1.1\* 132.** Page 1110, line 23: after that line insert:

1           **\*b0699/1.113\* \*b0667/1.1\*** “(9d) SECURING FEDERAL FUNDS FOR FAITH-BASED  
2 INITIATIVE. The department of workforce development is directed to secure federal  
3 funds for the purpose of contracting with the General Baptist State Ministers’  
4 Alliance, Wisconsin Baptist Ministers’ Alliance, Church of God and Christ Ministers’  
5 Alliance, and Apostolic Faith Ministers’ Alliance for a faith-based initiative to create  
6 jobs and counsel families that have been impacted by gun violence. The department  
7 of workforce development shall notify the joint committee on finance by no later than  
8 December 1, 2003, if state matching funds are required to secure the federal funds.”.

9           √ **\*b0699/1.114\* \*b0607/1.1\*** **133**. Page 1115, line 6: after that line insert:

10           **\*b0699/1.114\* \*b0607/1.1\*** “(4q) NAME CHANGE FOR THE OFFICE OF STATE HUMAN  
11 RESOURCES MANAGEMENT. On the effective date of this subsection, the office of state  
12 human resources management created by this act is renamed the office of state  
13 employment relations. The revisor of statutes shall ensure that the new name of the  
14 office of state employment relations is reflected in the 2003–04 Wisconsin Statutes.”.

15           √ **\*b0711/1.13\* \*b0529/1.1\*** **134**. Page 1115, line 20: after that line insert:

16           **\*b0711/1.13\* \*b0529/1.1\*** “(2q) TRANSPORTATION, RECORDS, AND DOCUMENT  
17 SERVICES REVENUE LAPSE. Notwithstanding section 20.001 (3) (a) of the statutes, there  
18 is lapsed to the general fund \$82,400 on the effective date of this subsection from the  
19 appropriation account of the department of administration under section 20.505 (1)  
20 (kb) of the statutes.”.

21           √ **\*b0711/1.14\* \*b0551/1.1\*** **135**. Page 1117, line 22: after that line insert:

22           **\*b0711/1.14\* \*b0551/1.1\*** “(3f) FEDERAL FOSTER CARE REIMBURSEMENT LAPSE.  
23 Notwithstanding section 20.001 (3) (c) of the statutes, on the effective date of this  
24 subsection, there is lapsed to the general fund \$456,000 from the appropriation

1 account of the department of corrections under section 20.410 (3) (kx) of the statutes,  
2 as affected by the acts of 2003.”.

3 ✓ \*b0711/1.15\* \*b0550/3.1\* **136**. Page 1123, line 10: after that line insert:

4 \*b0711/1.15\* \*b0550/3.1\* “(1f) WISCONSIN HEALTH EDUCATION LOAN REPAYMENT  
5 TRANSFER. In fiscal year 2003–04, the higher educational aids board shall transfer  
6 to the general fund \$1,000,000 of the available balance of all moneys received in  
7 repayment of health education loans funded under section 39.374 of the statutes or  
8 in repayment of health education assistance loans funded under chapter 20, laws of  
9 1981, section 2022 (1).”.

10 ✓ \*b0699/1.115\* \*b0631/1.6\* **137**. Page 1127, line 4: delete “20.395 (4) (aq) of  
11 the” and substitute “20.395 (4) (aq)”.

12 ✓ \*b0699/1.116\* \*b0631/1.7\* **138**. Page 1127, line 5: delete “statutes, as  
13 affected by this act, and section 20.395” and substitute “and”.

14 ✓ \*b0711/1.16\* \*b0540/3.3\* **139**. Page 1139, line 9: after that line insert:

15 \*b0711/1.16\* \*b0540/3.3\* “(4f) NURSING HOME BED ASSESSMENT CREDIT. The  
16 treatment of sections 20.835 (2) (e), 71.07 (8m), 71.08 (1) (intro.), and 71.10 (4) (i) of  
17 the statutes first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1, 2003, and  
18 assessments imposed under section 50.14 (2) of the statutes, as affected by this act,  
19 beginning on July 1, 2003.”.

20 ✓ \*b0699/1.117\* \*b0511/4.15\* **140**. Page 1143, line 17: delete “(b) (by SECTION  
21 439r)” and substitute “(d) (by SECTION 439w)”.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This item revises a cross-reference to reflect a change made in the Item  
for s. 20.410 (1) (d), above.

1           √\*b0699/1.118\* \*b0511/4.16\* 141. Page 1149, line 1: delete “sections” and  
2 substitute “section”.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: Corrects terminology.

3           √\*b0699/1.119\* \*b0697/1.1\* 142. Page 1149, line 23: after that line insert:  
4           \*b0699/1.119\* \*b0697/1.1\* “(1qz) RATE ADJUSTMENT IDENTIFICATION ON  
5 TELEPHONE BILLS. The treatment of section 196.218 (3) (f) of the statutes takes effect  
6 on the first day of the 5th month beginning after publication.”.

7           √\*b0711/1.17\* \*b0540/3.4\* 143. Page 1150, line 13: after that line insert:  
8           \*b0711/1.17\* \*b0540/3.4\* “(3f) NURSING HOME BED ASSESSMENT CREDIT. The  
9 treatment of section 71.07 (8m) of the statutes takes effect on July 1, 2003.”.

10

(END)